From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 22 June 2010 15:19

To: Nick Smith

Subject: FW: File note on Swinney meeting
fyi

Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | Corporate Finance Team (Edinburgh Trams) | Level 2/6 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |
alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

Phone I

From: Donna Rodger

Sent: 22 June 2010 15:06

To: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: RE: File note on Swinney meeting

Richard

| would add one more key issue viz JS keen to see matters brought to a head and asked for a further progress meeting by the
end of July.

Donald.

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 22 June 2010 14:45
To: david_mackay G Donald McGougan

Subject: File note on Swinney meeting

As a bas e to add your own notes.
21* June 2010

St Andrew’s House

Attendees

John Swinney
Stewart Stevenson
David Middleton
Bill reeve

Ainslie Mclaughlin
Donald McGougan
David Mackay
Stewart Stevenson

DJM opened the meeting

RJ then followed up on details of Notice then Carlisle

JS invited DM to discuss CEC financing

JS then conducted the meeting by directing questions, mostly on Carlisle mechanics and timing
TS team said almost nothing
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Meeting was cordial and good natured, no raised tempers/voices/body language

Key issu

es
Swinney did not directly express a view on Notice or Carlisle, but body language etc seemed he understood the risks
with Carlisle

No mention of the £500m

JS most interested in any signs of progress, either on the ground or in the negotiations

Stevenson raised the issue of Gogar interchange, Swinney followed up, this was a significant part of the discussion.
Gogar clearly very important to J5/SS

Stevenson raised the issue of concessionary travel, more forcefully than on previous occasions, we confirmed we
continue to plan on the basis that it is available. SS asked us to look at sensitivities on this

Notes of a conversation with Bill Reeve on 22/6/10 RJ/BR

Minister remains concerned about the project

Watches progress with interest

Does not have a better plan

TS will not be responding to CEC on the grant letter until we have more clarity
Gogar must be settled before Minister will approve Carlisle

Any comments/additions?

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel:
Email:

(+44)
richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged

material.

delete it.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our
company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan
this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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